From: Jules, Eugene <Eugene.Jules@dot.state.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 10:53 AM

To: W. Guy Lane <GLane@cityofchipley.com>; D. Ambers Carter <ACarter@cityofchipley.com>
Cc: OCP <OCP@dot.state.fl.us>; JT Ripstein <jt.ripstein@garailways.com>; Corbitt, Ray
<Ray.Corbitt@dot.state.fl.us>; Eady, Jordan <Jordan.Eady@dot.state.fl.us>

Subject: FW: Public At-Grade Crossing #339942T

Hi Mr. Lane,

Per Florida Statutes 335.141.,The Florida Department of Transportation shall have regulatory authority
over all public railroad-highway grade crossings in the state, including the authority to issue permits
which shall be required prior to the opening and closing of such crossings. Florida Gulf and Atlantic
Railroad company submitted an application for the closure of public at-grade railroad crossing #339942T
in Chipley, FL due to safety concerns (i.e. humped crossing).

Low clearance vehicles can get hung up and stuck on the tracks or drag across the crossing damaging its
integrity. Furthermore, low-clearance vehicles that are low to the ground relative to the distance
between axles pose the greatest risk of becoming immobilized due to contact with the track or highway
surface. There are alternative crossings nearby, so | don’t believe mobility and/or emergency operations
will be negatively affected.

The purpose of this email is to seek your support in moving forward with the railroad crossing closure to
make the area safer. Do you have any availability this week for a quick chat about this matter? If so,
please advise on your availability, and | will setup a virtual meeting via Microsoft Teams.

Thanks,

Eugene Jules, FCCM

Freight and Rail Planner — RXR Opening/Closure Program
Florida Department of Transportation

605 Suwannee Street, MS 25

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

(850)414-4528

eugene.jules@dot.state.fl.us
https://www.fdot.gov/rail/programs/opening-closure
FreightMovesFlorida.com
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From: JT Ripstein <jt.ripstein@fgarailroad.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 9:33 AM
To: Jules, Eugene <Eugene.Jules@dot.state.fl.us>; Brian Lolley <brian.lolley@fgarailroad.com>
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Cc: Eady, Jordan <Jordan.Eady@dot.state.fl.us>; Corbitt, Ray <Ray.Corbitt@dot.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Public At-Grade Crossing #339942T

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

FGA is willing to support the closure of this crossing. | will work on filling out the closure application.
Thank you,

Jon Ripstein

Senior Project Manager

Florida Gulf and Atlantic Railroad, LLC
Tallahassee, FL

Cell: 229-425-8303

Fax: 850-318-8944

Email: jt.ripstein@fgarailroad.com
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This email transmission and any accompanying attachments may contain Florida Gulf and Atlantic Railroad (FGA) privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the intended addressee. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on the
contents of this email by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please
immediately delete it and notify sender at the above FGA email address. Sender and FGA accept no liability for any damage caused directly or
indirectly by receipt of this email.
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This email may contain confidential information of the sending organization. Any unauthorized or improper disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents
of this email and attached document(s) is prohibited. The information contained in this email and attached documents is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and destroy the
original and all copies of this email and attached document(s).



